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July 24, 2023

Scott Harris

Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Wilkinson v. Garland, No. 22-666

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent Petitioner in the above-captioned case. On behalf of both parties, I respectfully request that

Jaime A. Santos
+1 202 346 4034
JSantos@goodwinlaw.com

Goodwin Procter LLP
1900 N Street, NW
Washington, DC 20036

goodwinlaw.com
+1 202 346 4000

the Court set the following deadlines for the parties’ merits briefs and joint appendix:

Brief for Petitioner (and Joint Appendix): August 29, 2023

Brief for Respondent: October 18, 2023

If those extensions are granted, Petitioner’s reply brief would be due November 17, 2023, which would
allow the Court to hold oral argument during the December 2023 sitting. Both parties have agreed to

this schedule.

Sincerely,
Jaime A. Santos

cc: Elizabeth B. Prelogar
Counsel for Respondent





